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Deal Ms 0 Sullivan 

The Agency has consitlei-et1 youi- Icqucst hi. ;I T<cIinical Ameniiiiient to your existing 
licence Register iio. i4 '0l  80-01 

I am to ad\.ist: that the AfeIlcy has aiiieiitled yoill existing Licence Reg. N o .  \Y0180-01 
Linda Section 42B(1 )(b) and(c) 01' the LVaste Manageinent Acts I906 to 2010 to 
incorpoi-ate the  changes as cwtlincd in  the attaclicd "l'cchnic;il .-\iiieiitlmcnt :\" document. 
'lhe amcndniciit shall he lead in coiijunction with arid attxlied to your existing l icence, 
Reg. N o  LV01 80-0 I  

Yours sincerely. 

Prograinme Officci- 
Office of Climate, Liccnsing K: Resource I~ J se  

End 


